
Richardson, Morris

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: W. Nathan Meloon <nmeloon@uslegalteam.com>
Thursday, March 20,2025 3:16 PM

Richardson, Morris; Dale Scott
Ariana Tellone; Scott Knox;Julie S. Hochard; Maxwell Stork; Michael Ocasio; Bernath,
Marc; Calkins, Tad; Esseesse, Alexander; Gerena, Rachel;Jackson, Susan G
RE:Activity in Case 6:23-cv-02326-JSS-DCl Stewart v. Brevard County, Florida Order on
Motion to Dismiss

IEXTERNAL EMAILI DO NoT cLlcK tinks or attachments untess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Richardson,

My ctient has not and witt not receive the engineering ptans that are not required by the County Code. As such, we
look forward to appearing before the board at the April22 hearing.

Subject:

wt
rM

iT PRIVIERT]S
The World's Finest Law Firms

WIDERMAN
MALEK
AT-T[] R N EYS ,A,T LA\A/

W. Nathan Meloon, Attorney at Law
1990 W. New Haven Ave.
Second Floor
Melbourne, FL 32904
(321) 255-2332 (321) 255-2351 fax

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for the use
of the intended recipient. They may contain privileged and/or
confidential information, attorney work product, or other information
protected from disclosure. lf you are not an intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you received this email in error. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any
attachment is strictly prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient
of this email, please contact Widerman Malek at the above-
referenced number, and delete the message and any attachment
from your system. Thank you.

From: Richa rdson, Morris <Morris.Richa rdson @ breva rdfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 'J.8,2025 5:41 PM

To: W. Nathan Meloon <nmeloon@uslegalteam.com>; Dale Scott <dscott@tessmari.com>
Cc: Ariana Tellone <ATellone@uslegalteam.com>; Scott Knox <sknox@uslegalteam.com>; Julie S. Hochard
<Julie@uslegalteam.com>; Maxwell Stork <mstork@uslegalteam.com>; Michael Ocasio <mocasio@uslegalteam.com>;
Bernath, Marc <Marc.Bernath@brevardfl.gov>; Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>; Esseesse, Alexander
<Alexander.Esseesse@brevardfl.gov>; Gerena, Rachel <Rachel.Gerena@brevardfl.gov>; Jackson, Susan G
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<Susa n.Jackson@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Activity in Case 6:23-cv-02326-JSS-DCl Stewart v. Brevard County, Florida Order on Motion to Dismiss

Mr. Meloon,

As you know, when Mr. Stewart's waiver request was considered by the Board of County Commissioners
on October 27,2021, the Board tabl,ed the matterto altow Mr. Stewart time "to provide County staff with
engineering ptans showing how the road can be constructed within the 30 foot right-of-way, with
additionaI easements of the right-of-way inctuding necessary improvements, road drainage, and util.ities;
and this wil.t provide staff the administrative authority, at that time, to review and approve the ptans, if
appropriate, inctuding a waiver of engineering standards."

To date, Mr. Stewart has not provided any engineering plans or otherwise addressed the Board direction.
I witt reiterate a proposat made in correspondence to Scott Knox on June 20, 2023:

"As we previously discussed, the County [staff]witt consider road design guidelines that wil,t provide a

great degree of ftexibitity for the designer to exercise engineering judgment, and which can [ikety be met
within the constrained 30' right of way, though much wil,l, depend on drainage design. I previousty sent to
you the Guidel,ines for Geometric Design of Low-Votume Roads. Since then, I obtained a copy of the
Guidetines for Geometric Design of Very Low-Votume Roads, which I have attached hereto. lf Mr. Stewart
obtains engineering showing a design that meets the reduced design criteria in these guidetines, County
staff witl, waive appLicabl,e technicaI standards where judgment indicates that this can be accomptished
without substantia[ty affecting safety or drainage."

Ptease advise whether Mr. Stewart witl make any effort to fottow through on the Board direction regarding
his waiver request. lf not, I wil,l, pl,ace this on the agenda for the April.22 BOCC meeting.

Kind regards,

Morris Richardson
County Attorney
Brevard County Attorney's Office
2725 )udge Fran Jamieson Way, Buil,ding C
Viera, Fl,orida 32940
phone: 321.633.2090
e-mait: morris.rlchardson@breva rdft,gov

From: W. Nathan Meloon <nmeloon@uslegalteam.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17,2025'J.:42 PM

To: Dale Scott <dscott@tessmari.com>; Richardson, Morris <Morris.Richardson@brevardfl.gov>
Cc: Ariana Tellone <ATellone@uslegalteam.com>; Scott Knox <sknox@uslegalteam.com>; Julie S. Hochard
<Julie@uslegalteam.com>; Maxwell Stork <mstork@uslegalteam.com>; Michael Ocasio <mocasio@uslegalteam.com>

Subject: RE: Activity in Case 6:23-cv-02326-JSS-DCl Stewart v. Brevard County, Florida Order on Motion to Dismiss

IEXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK tinks or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Good afternoon,

I wanted to fottow up on the below

W. Nathan Meloon, Attorney at Law
1990 W. New Haven Ave.
Second Floor
Melbourne, FL32904
(321) 255-2332 (321) 255-2351 fax

WIwTDERMAN
-MH:55,LAw

iE PRIMERT]S
The Wortd's Finest Law Firms

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for the use
of the intended recipient. They may contain privileged and/or
confidential information, attorney work product, or other information
protected from disclosure. lf you are not an intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you received this email in error. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any
attachment is strictly prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient
of this email, please contact Widerman Malek at the above-
referenced number, and delete the message and any attachment
from your system. Thank you.

From: W. Nathan Meloon
Sent: Monday, March tO,2025 9:09 AM
To: Da le Scott <dscott@tessma ri.com>; Morris. richa rdso n @ breva rdfl.gov
Cc: Ariana Tellone <ATellone@uslesalteam.com>; Scott Knox <sknox@uslegalteam.com>; Julie S. Hochard
<Julie@uslegalteam.com>; Maxwell Stork <mstork@uslegalteam.com>; Michael Ocasio <mocasio@uslegalteam.com>
Subject: FW: Activity in Case 6:23-cv-02326-JSS-DCl Stewart v. Brevard County, Florida Order on Motion to Dismiss

Good morning,

Based on the betow order granting the County's Motion to Dismiss without prejudice, we would tike to catl our
waiver apptication up for a hearing in front of the Board. Atternatively, ptease advise if the Board of County
Commissioners ptans on not hearing the application for a waiver.

From: cmecf flmd notification@flmd.uscourts.gov <cmecf flmd notification@flmd.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:46 PM

To: cmecf flmd notices @flmd. uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 6:23-cv-O2326-JSS-DC| Stewart v. Brevard County, Florida Order on Motion to Dismiss

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Ptease DO NOT RESPOND
to this e-mait because the mait box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** There is no charge for viewing opinions.
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